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AGENDA REPORT
	

TO:	Honorable City Council

FROM:	City Manager 

SUBJECT:	Residential Parking Permit Program and Parking T’s Program

MEETING DATE:	August 26, 2025


RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council receive and file a presentation on the proposed Residential Parking Permit Program and Parking T’s Program and provide direction on possible pilot program locations at one or more City geographical locations; for either program.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS:

The City Council will receive and file the attached presentation outlining the proposed Residential Parking Permit Program and Parking T’s Program and provide staff with desired geographic areas of the City to consider one or both of the proposed pilot programs. The presentation highlights the purpose, benefits, implementation process, estimated costs, and enforcement considerations of both programs. 

At the direction of the City Council, staff will return with final policies for adoption for both Parking Programs and request for funding allocation. For reference, a draft policy for the Residential Parking Permit Program is also attached. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact to the City.

ALTERNATIVES:

1. Approve staff recommendation
2. Disapprove staff recommendation
3. Provide further direction to staff

RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC GOALS:

This agenda item relates to the 2016 Strategic Plan, Infrastructure and Facilities 

Guiding Principle 4: 

Develop and invest in infrastructure and beautification projects that support economic growth.

Approved and Recommended by:		Shahid Abbas, Director of Public Works
Fiscal Impact reviewed by:			Alvaro Castellon, Director of Finance
Approved as to form by:			Noel Tapia, City Attorney
Respectfully submitted:			Ernie Hernandez, City Manager

Attachments:
1. Presentation 
2. Draft Parking Permit Policy
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